



Soraya Salinas Fernandez, PhD

I am an industrial engineer with a doctoral background in biomedical research. With nearly a decade of experience in research and development, I have been dedicated to bring innovative solutions and expertise to interdisciplinary teams, addressing unmet medical needs in the field of regenerative medicine. Currently, I am focused on advancing pioneering solutions for neurovascular disease.

Email: ssalina3@its.jnj.com

Employment

- Feb 2023 – Present **Research and Development Engineer, CERENOVUS (Neuravi Ltd.), Galway, Ireland**
- Oct 2022 – Feb 2023 **Quality Assurance Specialist Market Release, Pfizer, Dublin, Ireland**
- Apr 2021 – Sep 2022 **Postdoctoral Researcher, Trinity College of Dublin, Dublin, Ireland**
- Oct 2020 – Feb 2021 **Research and Innovation Trainee, European Commission, European Commission, Brussels, Belgium**
- May 2016 – Sep 2020 **Researcher, Bioforge, Valladolid, Spain**

Education

- 2016 – 2020 **Doctor of Philosophy (PhD), Biomedical Research, University of Valladolid, Ireland**
- 2014 – 2015 **Master of Science (MSc), Environmental contamination and toxicology, University of the Basque Country, Spain**
- 2009 – 2014 **Bachelor in Industrial Engineering (BEng), Chemistry, University of Valladolid, Spain**